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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#14-0035 
TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCKS 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

April 22, 2014 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some clarifications 
regarding the proposal for three (3) TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, for Public Works’ use. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. Revised Schedule, RFP page 10. 
Distribution of Request for Proposal to interested parties April 11, 2014 
Clarification, Information and Questions submitted in writing by 5:00 P.M. CDT April 17, 2014 
Addendum Issued April 22, 2014 
Sealed proposals due before 1:45P.M. CDT May 6, 2014 
Evaluation Period May 7-May 28, 2014 
Board of Bids and Contracts Recommendation May 29, 2014 
Board of County Commission Award June 4, 2014 
Revision:  Sealed Proposal due date was April 29, 2014; Evaluation Period was April 30-May 21, 2014. 

 
2. Specification 5.19.h:  Is the Filter minder air restriction to be dash mounted?  

Answer:  Yes, the filter minder is to be mounted on the dash. 
 

3. Specification 5.29.a:  Do you want extended frame rails in front for snow plow mounting? 
Answer:  Yes, frame rails shall be extended and capable of mounting snow plow. 
 

4. Specification 5.29.f:  Shall the removable chipper bar be bolted to frame, or some other type of fastener? 
Answer:  Removable chipper bar shall be bolted to frame. 
 

5. Specification 5.34.a:  Non-corrosive extended day cab with air ride (hucked cab preferred, or equal or 
better). 
Correction:  Added “with air ride” to the description. 
 

6. Specification 5.34.i:  Driver seat – air ride high back with arm rests. 
Correction:  Added “with arm rests” to the description. 
 

7. Specification 5.39.d:  Bid request for an 88" inside width on the dump body. Most dump body 
manufactures standard width are 84" to 87". Will you accept a body with an 86" inside width?   
Answer:  No.  County sand spreaders and brine tanks will not fit in a bed 86” wide.   87” inside width may be 
accepted but 88” inside width is preferred. 
 

8. Specification 5.39.j:  AR 400 sides and ends.  What is the required thickness on sides and ends?   
Answer:  3/16” AR 400 required. 
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9. Specification 5.40.e:  Is a wind deflector or a full housing required?   

Answer:  Full Housing is required to protect the tarp and spool assembly. 
 

10. Specification 5.54.d:  The controller needs a RS-232 port for connection to data retrieval/transmission 
devices, and be specifically capable of interfacing with existing audio video link (AVL) or GPS systems for 
data logging . 
Correction:  Changed RS8232 to RS-232. 
 

11. Specification 5.54.d:  What is AVL?   
Answer:  AVL means Automotive Vehicle Locater or GPS. 
 

12. 5.54.i:  Will you accept diagnostic and calibration of spreader controls that do not require a key board?   
Answer:  It is acceptable to have controls that do not require a keyboard. 
 

13. 5.55.c:  Does “the plow control will be dual axis with Power Float” refer to plow balance or weight control 
of blade down pressure?   
Answer:  Yes.  We must control weight of blade to surface. 
 

14. 5.57.a:  Does the trailer use truck hydraulics or self contained?   
Answer:  The trailer uses truck hydraulics.  Trailer hydraulic hoses attach at the sand spreader hydraulic 
connections. 

 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials and 
deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. (CDT), Tuesday, May 6, 2014.  Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive 
consideration for final award. 
 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addenda on the proposal response form.   

 
Gunda Angelica 
Purchasing Agent 
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